ALCORN STATE UNIVERSITY School of Education and Psychology

Teacher Education Committee Meeting (TEC) Minutes

Members Present		Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022	
Mrs. Jannifer Bank	Dr. Marta Piva	Time: 10:00 a.m.	
Gretchen Buckles, Adm Asst.	Dr. Anne-Marie Obilade	Virtual	
Dr. Tabitha Smith	Dr. Johnny Thomas	Presiding: Dr. Malinda Butler	
Dr. Babu Patlolla	Dr. Ping Zhang	Minutes: Mrs. Gretchen Buckles	
Mr. Curtis Ross: absent	Mr. De'Ante Spann		
Ms. Jamya Griffin: absent	Dr. Candra Nelson: absent		
Dr. Mary Jones	Dr. LaShundia Carson		
Dr. Cenovia Burnes	Dr. Renardo Murray: absent		
Ms. Natisha Moore	Dr. Tony Latiker: absent		
Mr. David Day: absent			
Dr. Lynn Etheridge: absent			

Agenda Item	Discussion	Recommendations/Actions
Greetings / Meditation / Introductions / Approval	Dr. Malinda Butler, Interim Dean welcomed everyone in	Moved by Dr. LaShundia Carson Seconded
of Agenda	attendance, introduced herself as the presider. After the	by Dr. Tabitha Smith to accept the agenda as
	introduction of members of the committee Dr. Butler	printed.
	thanked the committee for their support as valued	Minutes Approved by Consensus
	stakeholders and how their contributions ensured that the	
	school was meeting the needs of our candidates. A	
	quorum was established. The agenda was presented for	
	approval. Meditation was offered by Mr. De'Ante	
	Spann. A call for approval of minutes from December	
	2021.	
AY 2021-2022 Data	Dr. Carson presented the Teacher Education Data:	Dr. Burnes stated that the candidates
	Traditional: Spring 2022-(29) Placements); Dr. Smith	performed at meets standards (2) and exceeds
	presented MAT Spring 2022 Candidates (50); & Dr.	standards (3) on both new assessments, but
	Cenovia Burnes School Counseling Spring 2022 (7).	additional cycles of data are needed to
	Pilot of the ASU School Counseling Professional	determine candidates' effectiveness.
	Disposition and School Counseling Internship	
	Performance Evaluation Rubric. Dr. Etheridge was	

	·	
	absent, and CM 516 School Counseling Data Action Plan Assessment was not shared.	Agricultural Education Chair to discuss the committee's recommendation.
		Dr. Burnes stated that the candidates
77		performed at meets standards (2) and exceeds
		standards (3) on both new assessments, but
		additional cycles of data are needed to determine candidates' effectiveness.
Dean's Report	According to Dr. Butler, interim Dean informed the TEC	Motion to accepted reports from Dean and
Beam 5 Report	that the EPP is on the right track now with having	Associate Dean/CAEP Coordinator
	systems in place for collecting data (Watermark Student	AN CHARGOS HELICAN CONTROL CON
	Learning & Licensure) and new assessments aligned	
	with national standards.	
	Dr. Butler also gave an overview of the CAEP virtual	
	Site Visit and official program status posted in Fall 2022.	
	The EPP will continue to implement the School	
	Counseling Phase-In Plans with support and guidance of	
	the TEC as well.	
	In addition, she informed the committee that she will be	
	going back into Retirement at the end of the month. She	
	also expressed the EPP's appreciation for strong	
	collaborative partnership and looks forward to hearing	
Other Business	good things from the EPP, TEC and the university. N/A (Summer Break) Next Meeting: Fall 2022	
Adjournment	With no further business to come before the committee	
rajournment	the Dean asked for a motion for adjournment. The	
	motion was made by Mrs. Banks and seconded by Ms.	
	Moore. Motion approved.	
Chair Name/(Print)	LaShunde	ignature Sen Bucker
Chair Name (Frint)	S	ignature
Gretchen Buckey	Dretch	en Bucker
Scriber Name (Print)	S	ignature